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Neil Heinonen

From: Neil Heinonen

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 5:09 PM

To: Neil Heinonen

Cc: Shane Murphy

Subject: 2024 South Forestview Area Improvements - Project Update – April 19, 2024

Residents and Project Stakeholders: 
 
I would like introduce SEH’s Lead Resident Project Representative for this project, Shane Murphy. Shane will be on-site 
during active construction to observe project progress. Shane is the fastest link to problem solving as he will communicate 
directly with everyone on the construction team. Shane’s contact information is: 
 

Shane Murphy (SEH, Inc.) 
Lead Resident Project Representative 

             612.226.7984 
             smurphy@sehinc.com 
 
Residents of River Vista Drive, Medford Road and River Vista Court: 
 
Utility work will begin next week on River Vista Drive. If you have already coordinated service locations with an approved 
contractor, and notified project staff, no further action is needed. If you have not, it is imperative that you contact a local 
contractor to review your service locations and determine the appropriate location for service stubs to your property. In 
addition to coordinating with a local contractor, please contact Shane Murphy to discuss location of your service stubs or 
to obtain the list of contractors.   
 
Project Schedule: 
 
Roadway removals and grading/topsoil removal began this week along River Vista Drive. In addition, Xcel Energy 
completed gas relocation work along River Vista Drive. The Contractor’s tentative schedule for upcoming work includes: 

 

• Topsoil Stripping, this includes the removal of grass and vegetation in the road right of way and easement 

areas, will continue on River Vista Drive next week.  
 

• Roadway pavement removal work (along River Vista Drive) will continue next week. 
 

• Utility Construction along River Vista Drive, between Medford Road and Forestview Drive, will begin next 

week (April 22nd).  
 

• Work for the watermain crossing near the south limits of Forestview Drive will occur next week. This includes 

work across TH 371 at Paris Road.  

 
Construction Location:  
 

• Road removal is underway, and Utility Construction is planned to start along River Vista Drive. This will 

include topsoil stripping, pavement removals, and utility installation beginning early next week (big backhoes 

will dig deep utility trenches to install sanitary sewer, watermain, and service stubs). 
 

• Utility Work for the watermain crossing will include excavation near the south limits of Forestview Drive 

(adjacent to TH 371).  

Work Zones: 
 
Notice on Construction Zone Activities:  
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• Road work signs or other temporary signage will be installed throughout the project areas to warn motorists 

and protect workers during construction. Please pay careful attention to the warning signs. Please exercise 

caution as you navigate the work zones.  

 
Project Website:  
 
Please note the link below, which includes the information about the project.  
 
              Link:  https://www.sehinc.com/baxter2024southforestview 
 
Please reach out to Shane or me if you have questions related to the project. 
 
Regards, 
 
Neil Heinonen, PE (MN)                                                Shane Murphy (SEH, Inc.)         
Project Manager | Sr. Professional Engineer                   Lead Resident Project Representative 
Short Elliot Hendrickson Inc.                                          Short Elliot Hendrickson Inc.  
320.250.2090 cell                                                          612.226.7984 cell 
nheinonen@sehinc.com                                                 smurphy@sehinc.com 
 

 
 
 


